
From: Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales <Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales> 
Sent: 31 May 2020 20:29 
To: Tracey Cooper (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Tracey.Cooper3@wales.nhs.uk>; 
Huw George (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Huw.George2@wales.nhs.ul<>; Quentin 
Sandifer,f.Pub.lic_Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Quentin.Sandifer@wales.nhs.uk> 
Cci NR gov.wales 
Subject: Border Health "quarantine" regulations: monitoring and enforcement functions 
Importance: High 

Regulations are being developed in each of the 4 Nations with a view to being 
brought into force on 8 June. 
The BBC have reported on these: https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/explainers-52544307 

Ministers are keen for the Welsh regulations to have a clear PH focus (England's are 
a Home Office initiative), and for this to have clear read across to TTP. In England, 
PHE will be carrying out the monitoring function in terms of contacting travellers and 
UK returnees who are required to quarantine for 14 days. (There is talk that an 
antibody test at the airport could negate the need for some to quarantine.) 

The request therefore is: 

That PHW write to all quarantining people immediately on arrival in Wales, 
and having received daily data from UKG Home Office which retains the 
database. Preferably for PHW to issue a letter by recorded delivery which 
clearly sets out the PH information and accompanied by telephone contact for 
monitoring. 
UKG estimates that there will be 3,000 travellers arriving in the UK. So 
roughly up to 150 arriving in Wales but to note that if travel patterns remain at 
present then that will be significantly less. 

Happy to discuss first thing in the morning on a conference call as necessary. 
Equally, feel free to phone me on Irrelevant & Sensitive 

Kind regards, 

Chrishan 

Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr Dros Do (Coronafeirws) / Acting Deputy Director (COVID-19) 
Ad ran lechyd Cyhoeddus / Public Health Division 
Grwp lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol / Health and Social Services Group 

._.L(wodraeth.Cymru./_Welsh. Government 
Irrelevant & Sensitive / chrishan.kamalan@gov.wales 

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae 
Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a 
Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio 
cich gwybodacth a sut rydym yn diogclu cich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn crocsawu gohebiaeth 
yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni 
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fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email 
was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data 
seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use 
your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving 
correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh 
and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding. 

INQ000147254_0002 


